

The Forest Advisory Committee  
**Wednesday, June 1, 2022**  
Freedom Town Hall  
7:00 pm.

**Draft Minutes**

**PUBLIC MEETING**

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by Justin Brooks. Present are: Justin Brooks, Ron Newbury, Janet Meyers, Janet Johnson. John Roman, Melissa Florio, and Sean Coriaty are absent.

- Approve Minutes April 6, 2022 – two minor corrections noted. Janet (M) and around “town”. Janet J. made a motion to approve as amended, Ron seconded. APPROVED
- Approve Minutes May 4, 2022 – Janet J. made a motion to approve, Ron seconded. APPROVED Janet M. abstained.
- Review Stewardship Plan – this document is to be referred back to as needed. Janet M. spoke about the differences in the timber available for harvest at this time.
- Miscellaneous Correspondence/Invoices – none.
- Public comment.
- Such business as properly presented – We currently do not have a forester as the contract was not approved. A letter was sent to Barry. Janet J. and Justin will attend the FCC meeting to make sure they are aware that the FAC is in support of the contract. The FAC is concerned that we need a forester. Janet M. made a motion to approve the contract as written and forward to the FCC. Janet J. seconded. APPROVED If the FCC feels they need changes, that is up to them.
- Janet J. brought info about purchasing a sign for Trout Pond. It was given to Justin and he will take it to the next Forest workshop meeting.
- The gate has been opened at Jackman Ridge Road. The road is rough. It is not muddy. It is very dry.

Janet J. made a motion to adjourn at 7:43 pm, Janet M. seconded. The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,  
Melissa Donaldson  
Recording Secretary